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BARNEY COCKBURN 
O I L O P E R A T O R 

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO etc. A /Cfrjefl*) 

Oil Conservation CommUiJlUl^ 3 1ST # / ? " g ^ X ? ^ £ - )1 / ; 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

REfc Application to eommigle 
\ production from wells Nos 

,2 and three known as 
!ockburn-Gulf State. 

\ r /State Lease B-8459 and 
/E-7713 , Chaves County. 

Gentlemen: 

— /sti 

I hereby make application to commingle o i l produced 
from Cockburn-Gulf State 1-2-3, State Leases B-8459 
and E-7713, covering SWi and NWi SEi Section 13, 
13S-31E, Chaves County. 

These three wells ar© producing less than 25 barrels 
of crude per day, and feel that a battery of two, two-
hundtfed and f i f t y barrel tanks should be sufficient, at 
present thereof our 250 Bbl tanks on lease. 

E. S. W alker, previous Land Commissioner had granted 
permission for commingleihg. The Commissioners letters 
were dated October 19 and 26, 1955 addressed to the 
Gulf Oil Corporation. 

Photostatic copies of Mr. W alker's letters were funrished 
me by the Gulf Oil Corp, and they were attached to my 
letter of Application which was f i l e d with the Hobbs 
Oil Coranission(Have contacted Hobbs, they failed to find 
my original application). Therefore I sincerely request 
your department to Contact th© New Mexico Land Office 
for verification as to the l e i t e r s . I am enclosing here­
with a copy of my origianl application. 

Thanking you for your cooperation, I am, 

CC-Gulf Oil Corp 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Yours very truly, 

BARNEY C Kit 
•J Si /;. 

G 



C O P Y BARNEY COCKBURN 

Ar te s i a , New Mexico 

November 3, 1956 

O i l Conservation Sommlssion 
P. 0. Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

As T am the operator i f three wells located i n S 0ction 
13, 13S 31E, Chaves County, known as Cockburn-Gulf State 
1, 2 and 3, leases from the State B-8459 and E-7713;- I 
hereby request that you grant me the pri v i l e g e of comming­
l i n g o i l from these leases i n storage presently located 
on these leases. 

This i s in l i n e with photo copies of l e t t e r s attached 
hereto. (These l e t t e r s were misplaced and just now 
turned up thrugoing int o various f i l e s ) . 

Thanking you f o r your consideration of this request, I am, 

Yours very t r u l y 

BARNEY COCKBURN 

By /S/ E. M. Perry 





t r .utru*. J R . 
IONK .ANOMAN 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 
P. O. DRAWER m • IU3ft>m^ fOivf IttXKO 

...! / ' / ( t e t o ^ 
. FORT WORTH 

raODDCTIOK DIVISION 

OIL AJ© Q1S aCOALTI DTf 4 • .vt . ' . . 

State Leaaes B-8459 aad B*»TO3 
Gulf Laaaa* Roe. 47387 aad 433** 
N/2 SV/4 and am/4 S*A 8**fJo» : 
13-U3-3LE, Oasveo Oauntj, 

E. 3. Walxar 
Soaadsilonar of labile 
Santa Pa, lav haxLeo 

Dear Siri 

Reference la 
granting joor 
daecribed 

Fro*, TOUT latter v* gat4»» tkai i t i» 
•hat only tvo 
we do not feel that thie i*>.» wterlal foartor U thi« a»tt«7, 
m order that your reoorda ajajr be eulioefced In %Ma eOiaw rit1f> » 
*.«k* thia opportunity^ adartaê teot f j^^^i»;; -*^^^ ^ 

spacing unite.. -. • * ' i : 

19, 1955, : 

Plaeea advise 
wella rather than two 
any effect joa your* 
Conservation 

to the OU 

• w 
a O 

L ' 
7. X. CTSTIS, J l* 



041 ft f*« Eojtaty K » , 

o««*t» i t , i t f lr 
• -' 

teif oi l 
to.mll. Saw Naxlf* 

Attention! F, S . «vurtU, #>. • 

2«*r 8 i r i 

ffcla i s ta 



C U R T I S J R . , 

t c * l I ' l h D M t H • 

* • • w*^^ » « 
A , PETROLEUM AKD ITS PRODUCTS 

: GULF OIL CORPORATION 

* • * ' 
P. O. DRAWER. 669 • ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

. FORT WORTH 

<»to6fr U , W •, P»p0V.,i,aN..Hv..s,,s 

V 

t"w.->K> GAS ROIALTX DIT^-; .. . • 

%̂ae Ut*es B-8459 and ii77L> 
•*df Leasee So»„ 473*7 aa* 63 
Vr-iV-VaSd Ktf/4 si/4 Section 
.;-L3S-Jli c aiaree Ooanty* 

•h'v £* ' S. VjQttr? ~ 
*»*t#ioaaj af JUfcltjs Land* , . ^ ' 

,<sx*v& Pa* Hew Mndoo 

">*es Sir* • • : V ' • ''• •' 

R»f»xeno© ia aode t o r 7 « r letter, date* »>t—cir 13, 1955, 
adlwaaad to Qu£f OU *** atatdaV ***•»** 

regard to arotbly proe*e**lo> e a * . * W 
.bribed preaiae*., 'ia 70* know, Mr. •araay OuifteW lo operetta* thio 
>party for QaLf. , . . . 

From reading «ur leeeee, i t appaoro toot tha lama* frcai al l 
f toe abort deacribed preedjpee ia *dieetad to tae Mil. Iaet. and, is 
*v of this f*ety va vould J4*a to kaov i f - i t ia aaaoaaary te obtain 

» f*Mal peraleeion to ooaadnfla the oil fro* paidpreadeee end to aub-
» jingle SLO abovi&f both laaaa—' 

la tha •rent eaoh epeeifl 
t ojr-i.sk t̂ a neeeeaary . iorps aad 
'UlvtMd ia aaeorlBf auoh pared eal OB. 

?, I . CCRTIS, 



BARNEY COCKBURN 
I f l S OIL OPERATOR r-ir*— C-C P 

\ ^ ARTEBIA. N^BBSlf i jr i ' .^ IJUO 

Uoveaber 3, 195i . - 5 

'qf 1956 KOV G M 3 • 

Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. lox 2045 
1501)1)3, Hew Mexico 

Gentlemen. 

As I am the operator of three wells located in Section 13, 
13-311, Chaves County, known as Cockhurn-G-ulf State 1, 2 
and 3, on leases from the State B-8459 and I-7713:- I 
herehy request that you grant ae the privilege of comming­
ling oil fro* these two leases into storage presently 
located on these leases. 

This is in line with photo copies of letters attqched hereto. 
(These letters were misplaced and just now turned up thru 
going into various files) 

Thnaking you for your consideration of this reuquest, I an, 

Tours very truly, 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BOX 204.5 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

DATE May 27, 1957 

5&X)&XX5tXXM3®SXx JrhAI / fe//1//: / 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (JfJIAA ' < 
P. 0. BOX 871 RE: 

SANTA FE, NEU MEXICO PROPOSED l - ^ Y g ^ ^ & y F v r g p + i o n + n Rub 309 

Dear I^.XKWfifjac Porter: 
Exception to Rule 309 (a) 

I hff-ve examined the application for"I^xmx»X»*i&>RCJ. fo r ths 
Barney Cockburn Cockburn Gulf State # l v 2 & 3 
Lease and Well No. "o-T-R 

and my recommendations are: 

O.K E.J.F. 

0. K. ——t. J .F, 

Yours very t r u l y , 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Engineer-District 1 



STATE LAND OFFICE 



STATE LAND OFFICE 
Sfimtm 3k, *Ak\* dtmxteo 

I. S. WALKS. 
OP PUMJC LAMM 

Refer Reply to! 
Oil & Gas Royalty Div, 

October 19, 1955 

Gulf Oil Corpcjration 
P. 0. Drawer 6)69 
Roswell, New Mexico 

E. Curtis, Jr., Zone Landman Attention: P. 

Dear Sir: 

This i s an answer to your letter of October ll+, 1955 
regarding the commingling of o i l from State Leases 
B-8I4.59 and E-7713. Since these leases are both ded­
icated to the same institution, this will be your 
permission for you to commingle said o i l , however 
you must obtain permission from the Oil Conservation 
Commission. J.s there are only two wells involved, i t 
will not be necessary for the Oil Conservation Com­
mission to hold a hearing and this permission can be 
granted administratively. A letter directed to the 
Oil Conservation Commission stating the facts will 
be a l l that i i required. 

Very sincerely yours, 

E. S. WALKER 
Commissioner of Public Lands 

LC:ESW:mb 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission 


